

SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

http://www.probation.saccounty.net

Carole D'Elia Chair

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF MINUTES January 27, 2015

Present Jane Claar Carole D'Elia Dennis Dulay Jerry Flynn Meer Lihony Guests:

Hillary Gaines

Dr. Daniel Okada Heyman Matlock Dr. Virginia Maulfair Frederick Mills

Rachel Rios Gwendolyn Jackson Tucker

<u>Action</u>

1. Call to Order:

Absent:

A quorum was present. The meeting convened at 10:30 a.m.

- **2. Approval of the Summary of Minutes**: Commissioner Dr. Daniel Okada motioned to accept the Summary of Minutes from the December 16, 2014 meeting. Commissioner Stephanie Nguyen seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the Commission.
- **3. Announcements:** Commissioner Carole D'Elia announced that Commissioner Dr. Bill Lane, who was serving as Chair of the commission, has left the commission; Commissioner Dennis Dulay will serve as the new Vice-Chair and Carole D'Elia will serve as Chair of the Commission. There are currently (3) vacant positions on the commission.

The Annual <u>Northern California African American Young Male Conference</u> will take place on February 21, 2015 from 7:30am. – 3:00pm. The conference will be held at the Serna Center/Sacramento Accelerated Academy at 5735 47th Avenue. The conference is open to young men between the ages of 12 and 21.

Public Comment

4. None.

Discussion

- 5. None.
- 6. The YDFs most updated <u>Population Report</u> was provided, giving the commission a snapshot of the Youth Detention Facilities population within the facility and youth that are assigned to Placement. There were no questions or discussion regarding the population report.

Chief Deputy Chris Johnson of the Sacramento Probation Department informed the commission that the Probation Department is looking at new Level B Placement facilities.

- 7. Chair Carole D'Elia informed the commission she believes Deputy District Attorney, Natalia Luna, will be presenting the G.I.F.T program at either the March or April meeting.
- 8. Division Chief Chris Johnson briefly spoke to the commission that the Probation Department is working on re-entry services for our youth who are detained at the Youth Detention Facility. One of the first agenda items is to connect (enroll) the youth with a school prior to their release from detention. Division Chief Johnson informed the commission that Assistant Division Chief Keith Bays and Division Chief Brian Lee will attend the next Delinquency Prevention Commission meeting at Elinor Hickey Academy to inform the commission of the work the Probation Department has done with their Youth Service Centers.

Future Agenda Items

- G.I.F.T presentation by Natalia Luna scheduled for March or April 2015
- DPC next meeting, February 24, 2015, to be held at the Elinor Hickey Academy site
- BSCC training for commissioners on inspection process
- East Bay Asian Youth Center Presentation.
- Information on the California Endowment Program a re-entry program for East Bay Youth.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, February 24, 2014 at approx. 10:00 a.m. @ Elinor Hickey Academy

Commissioner Heymen Matlock motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Dennis Dulay seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

Documents pertaining to agenda items will be made available for public inspection at the Sacramento County Probation Department Administration Office, 9750 Business Park Drive, Suite 220, Sacramento, CA 95827 or online at <u>http://www.probation.saccounty.net</u>